
From: 6. 1(C) 6, I(C) 

Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2012 10:44 PM 
To: (b) (6) O'Reilly, Thomas; Cardiellos, Maria 
Subject: Re: Minnesota Update 

Ok 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mallto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2012 08:48 PM 
To: Cardiellos, Maria <Maria.Cardlellos@usdoj.gov> .. 
Subject: FW: Minnesota Update 

We need to discuss on Monday before the FBI DOJ status meeting. at 1 PM 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2012 8:47 PM 
To: Burch, Jim 
cc: Lewis, David; McCreary, James Patrick 
SUbject: RE: Minnesota Update 

(b) (5) 

6, 7(C) 

-~----------·------------~-----------·--------------------------·-----

From: Burch, Jim 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 6:54 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas; Denise O'Donnell; McCreary, James Patrick 
Cc: Lewis, David 
Subject: Re: Minnesota Update 

(b) (5) 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 10:57 AM 
To: Burch, Jim; Denise O'Donnell; McCreary, James Patrick 
Cc: Lewis, David 
Subject: Fw: Minnesota Update 

We anticipated this from Minn. I am professional in agreement if this is based on State legal advice. 
All other FC have tech capacity to share and we are monitoring which ones are not pusahing yet. There is a 
meeting on Monday. 

(b) (6) 

Lewis, David;-
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subject: Minnesota Update 

Hi Tom: 

Note Information below from (b) (6) 

Thanks 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 8:26 PM 
To:ti9Jlil 
Subject: RE: NSI 

and the eGuardian push concern. 

Sorry I wasn't able to respond sooner, it was a busy day. Here is the response to the two items. 

I think that is It for now. Searching the shared space and Inputting qualifying SARs Is part of our regular operations. We 
are continuing to promote the Line Officer Training and we anticipate further additions to our stats this month. Hope 
that you had a good holiday too, we survived but recuperation took place the weekend after. Let me know If you have 
any questions. 

'ML'11 

From: (b) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, January OS, 2012 12:39 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
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Cc: (b) (6) 
· Subject: NSI 

Hi~ 

Hope you survived the holidays. 

Thought I had better send you an email to see where you stand on any NSI issues. The latest two items I have been 
tracking for your fusion center are: 

Let me know If you have additional issues. 

Thanks 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVO- www.avg.com 
Version: 10.0.1416 I Virus Database: 2109/4124- Release Date: 01/05/12 

3 

ACLUEG001612




